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MEMORANDUM
Reply Regquested
Yes[ ] No[] Date
_ Qctober 27, 1981
To: (From:) _ oteve Hansen From: (To:) Ralph Sterry

-

Re: Additional Problem Areas in Central Grand Valley Sewer Systems

1. 29 Rcad between D% Road anc¢ I-70 Bypass line is overloaded and manhole
at D&RG RR tracks is buried.

2. 30 Road and Hill Ct. excessive infiltration.

3. 31 Road and D Road line is overloaded.
4, 29 Road and Florida Dr., no manhole at end of sewer
5. (% Road and 27% to 29 Road, line is over‘oaded.
6 532- 29 Road, building on top of sewer line
29 Road & D%, line is¢ overloaded and manhole is in bad condition.
8. 30 Road and E Road to 30% and E Road, manroles are buried.

3. D% and 30 Road east, map dozs not show new manncles.

10. 2972 D% Road, line is overloaded anc manhole is in bad condition.

11. 3007 Hill Ct., pipe is not cut out of manhole, water is standing 1in
same manhole.

12. East of 30 Road on north side of Grand Valley Cannal, apparent infil-
tration and manholes on east end of line where 1ine turns northeast are
under water. Check on line per sheet 11-11a-12, also check sheet 63-64.

13. 532 Teco, south of 533 Dodge, manhole buried.

14. 29 Rodd from Grand Valley Canal south, the line is overioaded or appears
to be.
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